
NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM 
Bureau and Statistical Agent W-03020 

MEMORANDUM TO:	 Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators and 
the NFIP Servicing Agent 

FROM: WYO Clearinghouse 

DATE: April 7, 2003 

SUBJECT:	 FEMA News Release HQ-03-081 
Catahoula Parish, Louisiana 
Community Number 220047 
Notified of Impending Flood Insurance Probation 

On April 4, 2003, FEMA issued a news release concerning its notification of Catahoula Parish, 
LA, of impending probation from the National Flood Insurance Program, effective June 9, 2003. 

Click on the link below for the complete text of the news release. 

http://www.fema.gov/diz03/hq03_081.shtm 

Please distribute this information within your organization as appropriate. 

cc:	 Vendors, IBHS, FIPNC, WYO Marketing Committee, Government Technical 
Representative 

Suggested Routing: Marketing, Underwriting 

7700 HUBBLE DRIVE •  LANHAM, MD 20706 •  (301) 731-5300 

COMPUTER SCIENCES CORPORATION, under contract to the FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY, 
is the Bureau and Statistical Agent for the National Flood Insurance Program 

ARCHIVED APRIL 2018

http://www.fema.gov/diz03/hq03_081.shtm

